y:/ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

CITY OF JAMESTOWN
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JEFFREY LEHMAN, P.E., DIRECTOR

March 26, 2010

NYSDEC

Division of Environmental Remediation, Region 9
270 Michigan Avenue

Buffalo New York 14203-2915

Attn: David S. Szymanski
Environmental Program Specialist1

Re:  Annual Certification
Pelican Manufacturing, Inc.
Registry No. 907010
Jamestown (c), Chautauqua County

Dear Mr. Szymanski:
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This letter is in response to your correspondence dated March 19, 2010, regarding the Annual
Certification requirements for the subject site. Please note that the ingress/easement easement
is still in place and that there are no buildings on the site. As per my request last year, there is
really no information to certify, so please advise if further certification is necessary.

If you need any additional information please feel free to contact this office.

Jeffrey Lehman P.E.
Director of Public Works

pc:  Martin Doster, NYSDEC
William Murray, NYSDEC
Cameron O’Conner, NYS DOH
Cheryl Ruth, CCDPF
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